Message

From: NYANGULU, JAMES M [AG/1920] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JIMNYAN]

Sent: 4/4/2016 1:18:49 PM

To: HEYDENS, WILLIAM F [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/0U=NA-1000-01/cn=Recipients/cn=230737]

cC: KOCH, MICHAEL S [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/0OU=NA-1000-01/cn=Recipients/cn=MSKOCH]

Subject: RE: Follow up from today's conversations

| reached out to Jess Rowland this morning. He is willing to talk tomorrow, however he has back to back meetings from
9:30 6l 131:30 am. He has given me his cell phone number for us to text him once we know what time we would like 1o
rreat him, He wanted to check with the Product Manager [PM) for MON102100 {not a good thing....PM likely to deny
the meeting). | discouraged him and hopefully he worn't check with the PR,

From: HEYDENS, WILLIAM F [AG/1000]

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2016 4:48 PM

To: NYANGULU, JAMES M [AG/1920]

Cc: KOCH, MICHAEL S [AG/1000]

Subject: FW: Follow up from today's conversations
Importance: High

lames, see below. |am going to be at EPA Tuesday {arrive Monday afternoon) to talk about glyphosate. Any chance
getting a quick conversation with someone on MON 102100 carcinogenicity?

From: KOCH, MICHAEL S [AG/1000]

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2016 3:43 PM

To: KRONENBERG, JOEL M [AG/1000]; HEYDENS, WILLIAM F [AG/1000]
Subject: Follow up from today's conversations

Importance: High

Hi Joel and Bill,

| followed up with Susan after our conversation and she agree that a conversation with EPA about 102100 could be very
valuable. She would prefer to kill two birds with one stone with Bill's planned trip to DC next week. She proposed Bill
having a sidebar conversation with the agency rep handling 102100 or a carc panel member to gather information about
where they are currently and what additional data they might want. Also, the conversation could be used to gauge their
receptiveness to additional data we have to see if that “keeps the door open”.
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https://www.baumhedlundlaw.com/toxic-tort-law/monsanto-roundup-lawsuit/

Separate, but related, do we have the ability to calculate the q1* value based on what we currently know about their
thinking? Susan would like a high-level, early read on their thoughts on its potency if possible.

Thanks,

Mike
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